
 

  www.wincoil.us | Page 1  

 

REVISED 
AGENDA 

 
VIRTUAL MEETING – ZOOM  

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND PUBLIC COMMENT AVAILABLE VIA ZOOM  
WWW.WINCOIL.US/FEATURED-ITEMS/WATCH-COUNTY-BOARD-MEETINGS-ONLINE 

(WINNEBAGO COUNTY YOUTUBE LIVE) 
 

Thursday, June 25, 2020 
6:00 p.m.  

 
1. Call to Order  .................................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 
 
2. Agenda Updates  ............................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 
 
3. Roll Call ............................................................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
 
4. Invocation ................................................................................ Board Member Paul Arena 
 
5. Awards, Proclamations, Presentations, Public Hearings, and Public Participation  

A. Awards – None  
B. Proclamations – None 
C. Presentations – None  

  
6. Public Comment ................................................................................. Registered Speakers 

Members of the public may address the Board by submitting their request no later than 2 hours prior 
to the start of the meeting. Contact www.wincoil.us or (815) 319-4225 for guidelines. 
 

7. Board Member Correspondence ............................................................... Board Members 
 

8. Chairman’s Report .......................................................................... Chairman Frank Haney 
 

9. Announcements & Communications .................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
A. Correspondence (see packet)  

 
10. Consent Agenda .............................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 

A. Raffle Report  
B. Bills 
C. Approval of May 14 and 28, 2020 minutes and May 20, 2020 Special Board minutes   
D. Layover of June 11, 2020 minutes  

http://www.wincoil.us/FEATURED-ITEMS/WATCH-COUNTY-BOARD-MEETINGS-ONLINE
http://www.wincoil.us/


www.wincoil.us | Page 2  

 
11. County Administrator’s Report ..................... Interim County Administrator Steve Chapman 
 

12. Department Head Updates……………………………………………………………………Department Heads 
 

13. Standing Committee Reports .......................................................... Chairman Frank Haney 
 

A. Finance Committee ................................................... Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 

 
B. Zoning Committee ...................................................... Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 

Planning and/or Zoning Requests: 
1. Committee Report 

 
C. Economic Development Committee ................................. Jas Bilich, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report 
 

D. Operations & Administrative Committee ............. Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 50 of the Winnebago County Code of Ordinances 

Related to Food Establishment Operations During the COVID-19 Pandemic Laid Over 
from the June 11, 2020 Meeting 

3. Resolution to Appoint Precinct Election Judges 
4. Resolution Awarding Quotes for Bulk National Gas Supply 
5. Resolution Awarding Cyber Security:  Winnebago County Metropolitan Area Network 

Replacement of Obsolete Firewalls 
6. Resolution Amending Organizational Structure of the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois 
 

E. Public Works Committee ........................................... Dave Tassoni, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. (20-022) Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Preliminary Engineering Services 

Agreement with Chastain & Associates, LLC for the Purpose of Completing Contract 
Plans for Box Culvert Replacement on Yale Bridge Road (CH) over  Sugar Creek (Section 
19-00671-00-BR) 
Cost:  $44,866       C.B. District:  2 

3. (20-023) An Ordinance Prohibiting Parking on Old River Road (CH-64) between Carlson 
Court and Wake Forest Parkway to be Laid Over 
Cost:  $ n/a       C.B. District:  2 & 3 
 

F. Public Safety Committee……………………………………….. Aaron Booker, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. Resolution Extending Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement for Police Services 

with the Village of Machesney Park to July 31, 2020 
 



www.wincoil.us | Page 3  

G. Personnel and Policies Committee…………………………..David Fiduccia, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 

 
14. Unfinished Business ....................................................................... .Chairman Frank Haney 
 

15. New Business………………………………………………………………………………….Chairman Frank Haney 
A.  Otter Creek Lake Utility District Board (Lake Summerset) 

            1.  Fred Kile (Reappointment), Davis, Illinois, May 2020 – May 2025  
 

16. Adjournment .................................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 
 
Next Meeting:  Thursday, July 9, 2020 



 

CHAIRMAN’S 
REPORT 



 

ANNOUNCEMENTS & 
COMMUNICATIONS 



 

County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4250  |  Fax: (815) 969-0259  |  Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us 

 

 
Announcements & Communications 
Date: June 25, 2020 
Item: Correspondence to the Board 
Prepared by: County Clerk Lori Gummow 
 

Governing Statute(s):  State of Illinois Counties Code 55 ILCS 5/Div. 3-2, Clerk 
 
County Code: Ch 2. Art. II. Div. 4, Sec. 2.86 – Record Keeping & Communications 
 
Background: The items listed below were received as correspondence.  
 
1. County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

the following: 
 

a. Exelon Generation Company, LLC – Request for an Alternative to Use ASME Code 
Case N-885 (EIPD L-2020-LLR-0069) 

 
b. Pre-Application Meeting with Exelon Generation Company, LLC on June 24, 2020. 
 
c. Federal Register / Vol. 85, No. 116 / Tuesday, June 16, 2020 / Notices. 

 
2. County Clerk Gummow received from Charter Communications a letter regarding the 

launch of NBCSN in Roscoe effective on or around July 17, 2020 and Showtime Beyond 
will be rebranded Showtime Showcase on or around July 15, 2020 for the following: 

 
a. County of Winnebago 

 b. Township of Harlem 
 c. Township of Rockton 
 d. Township of Roscoe 
 
3. County Clerk Gummow received from ComEd a letter regarding their intent to perform 

vegetation management activities on distribution circuits in our area within the next few 
months.  

 

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=005500050HDiv%2E+3-2&ActID=750&ChapterID=12&SeqStart=14400000&SeqEnd=16300000
https://library.municode.com/il/winnebago_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COCO_CH2AD_ARTIICOBO_DIV4RUPR_S2-86RECO


 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 

















































 

ADMINISTRATOR’S 
REPORT 



 

DEPARTMENT 
HEAD UPDATES 



 

OPERATIONS & 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

 COMMITTEE 











































































































 

PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMITTEE 



RESOLUTION OF THE 

20-022

County Board: 06/25/2020 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

20-CR-

SUBMITTED BY: PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

SPONSORED BY: DAVE TASSONI 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 

CHASTAIN & ASSOCIATES, LLC FOR THE PURPOSE OF COMPLETING 
CONTRACT PLANS FOR BOX CULVERT REPLACEMENT ON YALE BRIDGE 

ROAD (CH 48) OVER SUGAR CREEK 
(SECTION 19-00671-00-BR) 

WHEREAS the County of Winnebago was recently awarded Federal funds for the replacement of 
a culvert on Yale Bridge Road (CH-48) over Sugar Creek; and 

WHEREAS in order to complete contract plans and documents for the placement of said culvert a 
structural engineer needs to be hired; and 

WHEREAS Chastain & Associates LLC, has agreed to perform and assist County staff to complete 
the Phase I and Phase II work for this project and to provide structural engineering services for a not 
to exceed fee of$44,866.50 as set forth in the attached Agreement; and 

WHEREAS it would be in the public interest to enter into the attached Preliminary Engineering 
Services Agreement for the replacement of the culvert on Yale Bridge Road over Sugar Creek. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois that the County Board Chairman is authorized to execute on behalf of the County of 
Winnebago the attached Preliminary Engineering Services Agreement in substantially the form 
attached hereto; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Agreement entered into shall not become effective and 
binding unless and until both parties have executed the same; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be m full force and effect 
immediately upon its adoption; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby directed to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Winnebago County Treasurer, 
Auditor, and Engineer. 





























 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
 COMMITTEE 











 

UNFINISHED 
BUSINESS 



 

NEW BUSINESS 



 
  

 

 
               404 Elm Street • Room 533 • Rockford, IL 61101 | Website: www.WinCoIL.us 
It is our mission to provide high quality services and promote a safe community for all people in Winnebago County. 

 

Executive Summary 
Date: June 6, 2020 
From: County Board Chairman Frank Haney 
Topic: Board Appointment 
 
State of Illinois Public Act 099-0634 requires disclosure of appointments to local public entities. 
 
County Code Chapter 2, Article II, Division 4, Section 2-88 states, “The chairman shall make all 
appointments to commissions, boards, authorities, or special districts with the advice and consent of the 
county board, or as otherwise provided by law.” 
 
Recommendation: County Board Chairman Frank Haney recommends the following person(s) to serve 
as County appointees. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
Fred Kile of Davis, Illinois, to serve a 5-year term from May 2020-May 2025 on the Otter Creek 
Lake Utility District Board. 
 

About the Otter Creek Lake Utility District 
Location:  1284 Lake Summerset Road, Davis, IL 61019 
Service Description:  Multi County water and sewer utility that serves the Lake Summerset 

subdivision in Winnebago and Stephenson County 

Board Composition:  Three trustees, appointed by the Winnebago County Board Chairman with 
advice and consent of the County Board 

Origin of Entity: Public corporation existing pursuant to the Illinois Public Water District Act 
70 ILCS 3705/0.01 

Property Tax/Funding: 
 

Charges for services for water and sewer 
 

Consolidation/ 
Dissolution Plan: 

If applicable 

Compensation: None 

 






	Revised Agenda
	Chairman's Report
	Announcements & Communications
	Consent Agenda
	Administrator's Report
	Department Head Updates
	Operations & Administrative Committee
	Ordinance Amending Chap. 50 of W.C. Code of Ordinances Related to Food Establishment Operations
	Resolution to Appoint Precinct Election Judges
	Resolution Awarding Quotes for Bulk National Gas Supply
	Resolution Awarding Cyber Security
	Resolution Amending Organizational Structure of Cty. Brd.
	Public Works Committee
	20-022 Resolution Authorizing Execution of Preliminary Engineering Services Agreement
	20-023 Ordinance Prohibiting Parking on Old River Road
	Public Safety Committee
	Resolution Extending Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement
	Unfinished Business
	New Business
	Fred Kile - Executive Summary
	Fred Kile - Resume



